To:

All Potential Offerors

From:

Anna Silva, Procurement Specialist

Date:

March 25, 2019

Subject:

RFP 402-19, Sequential Compression Devices, Addendum #1

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original RFP documents. It shall be the responsibility of the interested Offeror
to adhere to any changes or revision to the RFP as identified in this Addendum #1.
The following clarification shall become permanent and made part of the procurement file.
Scope of Work 1.1 Minimum Requirements, Equipment Consumables Agreement states “title of equipment will
remain with vendor and title will not transfer to UNMH.” At 5.3.1.1 it states “Purchase Option: Include cost for
controller.”
 Will the SCDs be consigned or purchased?
We are requesting two options; cost for purchase and cost based on sleeve volume in which Offeror will
provide the equipment for use at no charge. UNMH will need know how many sleeves will be required
on an annual basis for this option.


How many SCDs will be required?
The volume will vary; however, we currently use 443 at UNMH and 60 at SRMC.



How many sites will require SCDs and the number for each site?
UNMH and SRMC. (See estimated volumes above.)

Exhibit A, New York state business enterprise. Is this in reference to a blind person operating a food service facility
in a Federal or State building, or some other meaning?
There is no preference for New York State business enterprise. Please delete.
Exhibit G, Price Proposal:
 Can we expand the column widths to fit our information? For example, the Item Description column is
smaller than our item description.
Yes
 Can we add lines to accommodate all our items, including our SCD?

Yes
 Can you explain “DISPOSABLE USE OPTION?”
 Same as above. Sequential compression devices will be provided at no charge based on the purchase of
sleeves.


5.3.2
Offerors are required to complete Exhibit G Cost Response form. Pricing schedule should be based
upon percent (%) discount off your current Published List Price. If proposing various price proposal options,
label those separately.

If there are any questions or inquiries in relation to this Addendum #1, Offerors may contact Anna Silva at (505)
272-9571 or by email at amsilva@salud.unm.edu.

